
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

April 6, 2015 

Invocation Pastor Keith Benze, 
First Presbyterian Church 

Recognition of Leadership-Vance Participants 

1. Public Hearing 6:05 p.m. Zoning Ordinance Amendments 

2. Appointment 6:15 p.m. Brian Short, Emergency Operations 
Certification Achievement 

3. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - each speaker is limited to five minutes)

4. Water District Board
a. Water Planning Committee Report

5. Committee Reports and Recommendations
a. Human Resources Committee
b. Education Committee
c. Public Safety Committee
d. Properties Committee
e. Planning/Environmental Committee

6. County Attorney’s Report
a. REO Property

7. Finance Director’s Report
a. Purchase of Two New Ambulance Units
b. Surplus Property

8. County Manager’s Report
a. Spring Litter Sweep Proclamation
b. FY 2015-16 Budget Update

9. Consent Agenda Items
a. Budget Amendments
b. Tax Refunds and Releases
c. Ambulance Charge-Offs
d. Road Petition - Emerson Grove Lane
e. Monthly Reports
f. Minutes



 
Agenda 

April 6, 2015 
Page 2 

 
 
 

10. Closed Session 
 a. Property Matter 
 b. Legal Matter 
 c. Personnel Matter 
 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
April 6, 2015 

Name: Jordan McMillen 

Name of Organization: Vance County Planning and Development 

Purpose of appearance:  Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Amendments 

Request of Board: For Further Review



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2080 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 
 

 

TO:          Board of Commissioners  

FROM:         Jordan McMillen, Deputy County Manager 

SUBJECT:   Solar Farms 

DATE:          April 6, 2015 

 
Overview 

Over the last few years, the state of North Carolina 

has experienced a massive increase in solar energy 

development. This can be attributed to many 

factors, including dramatic reduction in price of 

solar modules, state investment tax credit, state 

renewable energy portfolio standard (REPS), and 

long-term standard offer contracts offered by 

utilities for projects below five megawatts (MW) in 

capacity. According to SNL Financials latest 

industry data, the state has an installed capacity of 

592 MW through the beginning of 2014.  This 

positions North Carolina as fourth nationally in 

cumulative installed capacity and second in the 

number of solar farms under construction, behind 

California. 

 

In February 2013 the Vance Board of Commissioners approved an amendment to the zoning ordinance 

creating regulations therefore allowing solar farm development in the County. 

 

Local Lessons learned thus far: 

 In total, 8 solar farms have been approved through the zoning process with 3 of those in operation 

and 2 of those in construction currently.  A total of at least 17 additional solar projects are or have 

gone through the NC Utilities Commission clearinghouse process for the following locations: 

Kelly Road, Glebe Road, Spring Valley Road, Spring Valley/Spring Valley Lake Road , Spring 

Valley/NC 39 Hwy North, St. Andrews Church Road/Hicksboro Road,  NC 39 Hwy South (near 

Foster Road), NC 39 Hwy South (near Walter Bowen Road), Julian Smith Road, Mabry Mill 

Road, Gillburg Road, JP Taylor Road, Weldon’s Mill Road, Carey Chapel Road, Warrenton 

Road, Newton Dairy Road, and Middleburg.  

 

 Solar farms are given an 80% exemption from the total value of personal property.  For example, 

if the personal property is valued at $16 million, it would be reduced to $3.2 million for tax 

purposes.  Total revenue for upcoming tax year from personal property for the NC 39 Solar Farm 

will be approximately $27,000.  

 

 Thus far there has been limited opposition locally, but issues raised from opposition have 

included the visual impact and the perceived impact on property values.  An additional concern 

has been raised with glare created when road right-of-ways are directly south or alongside of the 

solar farm site.     

 

 Sites with existing vegetation/trees are preferable in providing an adequate buffer from the start 

of the project. 

http://www.vancecounty.org/


ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE 

ADDITIONAL PROTECTIONS FOR SOLAR FARMS AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 

FLEXIBILITY IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF CHURCH AND FAMILY CEMETARIES, 

MANUFACTURING USES AND HOME OCCUPATIONS. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners have asked staff and the planning board to review the county’s solar farm 

regulations as well as permitted districts for church and family cemeteries; and 

WHEREAS, the Vance County Planning Board has reviewed all of the proposed amendments to the Vance County 

Zoning Ordinance, has determined them to be consistent with the land use plan, and has provided a recommendation for 

their approval. 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments provide additional protections for property owners and citizens of the county 

while maintaining an environment conducive to economic development; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, that: 

 

A. The amendments as presented are consistent with the county land use plan by encouraging development at a rate and 

in a pattern which can be efficiently and effectively served by existing and planned services and facilities.  

Additionally the amendments accommodate and allow economic development and growth while protecting the 

environment, public health and general welfare.  

 

B. The Vance County Zoning Ordinance be amended as follows (deletions as strikethroughs, additions shown as 

underlined text): 

 

1) AMEND Section 6.10 N Solar Energy Systems, Large Scale (Solar Farms) as follows to add additional safety 

protections pertaining to setbacks, reflectivity and decommissioning: 

 

1. Height: Systems, equipment and structures shall not exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height when ground 

mounted.  Excluded from this height requirement, however, are electric transmission lines and utility poles.  

Roof mounted systems shall not exceed the maximum height for the applicable zoning district.   

 

2. Setback: Active solar system structures must meet the following setbacks:  Ground mounted– Ground 

mounted solar energy systems as part of a solar farm shall have a setback for all equipment including fences a 

minimum of 100 feet from street rights-of-way and other property lines. meet the minimum zoning setback 

for the zoning district in which it is located. 

 

3. Screening and Fencing:  Adequate fencing shall be provided along the perimeter of the area (with all 

entrances gated) to prevent trespassing on the property.  Systems, equipment and structures shall be enclosed 

by a fence with a minimum height of 8 feet and a vegetative buffer shall be required along the property 

boundary that separates the solar farm from existing residential uses and residentially zoned property.  The 

buffer shall be a minimum of 30 feet wide and include evergreen foliage planted at a minimum of 8 feet tall 

and maintained a minimum of 8 feet thereafter.  The vegetative buffer shall be maintained in good condition 

and failure to maintain the buffer shall constitute a violation of this ordinance.  Earth-berms, other 

topographical features and existing wooded areas may be accepted in lieu of the above requirements, if they 

conceal the use from public view and are maintained.   

 

4. Lighting:  If lighting is provided at the site, lighting shall be shielded and downcast such that the light does 

not spill onto the adjacent parcel or the night sky. Motion sensor control is preferred. all lighting shall be 

arranged and shaded so as to reflect the light away from adjoining properties and streets.  

 

5. Noise:  Noise levels measured at the property line shall not exceed fifty (50) decibels when located adjacent 

to an existing residence or residential district. 

 



2 

 

6. Power Transmission Lines: To the extent practical, all new power transmissions lines to any building, 

structure or utility connection shall be located underground.  Existing above ground utility lines shall be 

allowed to remain in their current location. 

 

7. Approved Solar Components Installation and Design: Electric solar system components must have a UL 

listing and must be designed with anti-reflective coating(s).  Individual arrays/solar panels shall be designed 

and located in order to prevent glare toward any inhabited buildings on adjacent properties as well as adjacent 

street rights-of-way.  An engineer or qualified consultant statement that glare will not cause hazardous 

interference of any kind to residences and traffic must be submitted. 

 

8. Compliance with Building and Electrical Codes: All solar farms shall be in conformance with the 

requirements of the State Building and Electrical Codes (current addition), the State of North Carolina and 

Vance County.   All active solar systems shall be inspected by a Vance County building inspector. 

 

9. Utility Notification: No grid tied photovoltaic system shall be installed until evidence has been given to the 

Planning and Development Department that the owner has been approved by the utility company to install an 

interconnected customer-owned generator.  Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 

 

10. Abandonment and Decommissioning:  It is the responsibility of the owner to notify the County and to remove 

all obsolete or unused systems within twelve (12) months of cessation of operations.  Reusable components 

are to be recycled whenever possible.  

 

A decommissioning plan signed by the party responsible for decommissioning and the landowner (if 

different) addressing the following shall be submitted with the permit application.  

a. Defined conditions upon which decommissioning will be initiated (i.e. end of land lease, no power 

production for 12 months, etc.)  

b. Removal of all non-utility owned equipment, conduit, structures, fencing, roads, and foundations  

c. Restoration of property to condition prior to development of the solar farm.  

d. The timeframe for completion of decommissioning activities.  

e. Description of any agreement (e.g. lease) with landowner regarding decommissioning.  

f. The party currently responsible for decommissioning.  

g. Plans for updating this decommissioning plan.  

 

2) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by permitting Cemetery (Church, Family) as a Permitted Use within the OI 

zoning district and prohibiting Cemetery (Church, Family) within the R-10 zoning district. 

 

3) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by permitting Manufacturing as a Conditional Use within the (HC) 

Highway Commercial zoning designation. 

 

4) AMEND Section 12 Definitions as follow: 

Home Occupation. Any occupation or profession carried on entirely within a dwelling or accessory building on 

the same lot by one or more occupants thereof, providing the following (No Retail Sales on permanent display 

permitted): […] 

 

B. The above amendments are effective upon adoption of this ordinance. 

 

Adopted this ____
th
 day of _____________, 2015.  ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman  Kelly H. Grissom 

Vance County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
April 6, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Brian Short 
 
Name of Organization: Emergency Operations 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Inform the Board of Certification Achievement 
 
Request of Board: Information Only 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

Water District Board 



Vance County 
Committee Reports and Recommendations 

April 6, 2015 

Water Planning Committee
Construction and Operation Reports – Revision to previously approved change order – 
Phase 2B Road Additions.  This committee (Garrison [C], Brummitt, and Taylor) met 
March 30 and reviewed the construction and operation reports, reviewed a resolution to 
support the Kerr Lake Regional Water System’s interbasin transfer request (IBT), and 
continued its discussion regarding a revised fee schedule.  The committee was informed 
that the submitted pricing from the contractor for the additional five miles within Phase 
2B (Gaines and Company) was questioned by USDA.  Upon conversation with the 
contractor, it was determined that their workload has increased and they are unable to 
complete the additional work.  USDA has permitted the County to work with the Phase 
2A contractor (Hawley Construction) which will allow the work to commence as 
scheduled.  The engineers will be providing a final adjusting change order for Gaines’ 
contract in the near future which will deduct approximately $470,000 from their contract 
and at this time are providing a change order adding $549,827 into Hawley’s contract for 
the Phase 2B work.  Funds will be tracked separately and will be paid from the Phase 2B 
budget for this work.  Recommendation: Approve Contract 2 - Change Order #3 for 
Phase 2A with Hawley Construction in the amount of $549,827 for road additions in 
Phase 2B subject to USDA approval. 

Resolution of Support for Kerr Lake Regional Water System’s Interbasin Transfer 
Request. The regional system has applied for an increase in their allowable transfer from 
the Roanoke River basin from 10 million gallons per day (mgd) to 14.2 mgd and has 
been working through the approval process with NCDENR for the last few years.  The 
regional system has already been approved to withdraw up to 20 mgd from Kerr Lake 
from the US Corps of Engineers, but needs to increase their allowable transfer to meet 
demand to 2045.  As a point of information, the committee was interested in knowing 
the amount of water projected to be transferred to each basin.  Of the 14.2 mgd 
transferred, it is projected that 10.7 mgd will go to the Tar River basin, 1.7 mgd to the 
Fishing Creek basin (Warren County) and 1.8 mgd to the Neuse River basin.  
Recommendation: Approve the resolution supporting the Kerr Lake Regional Water 
System’s proposed interbasin transfer petition.  

Alternative Water Pricing.  The committee continued their discussion of water pricing 
and reviewed an alternative tiered pricing structure that would provide an allowance of 
1,000 gallons of water within the $30 base fee for active users.  The committee members 
expressed some support for the concept and asked staff to further refine the projected 
customers that would fall within each tier.  Additionally, the committee asked staff to 
research and provide language that would eliminate the lifetime commitment for those 
paying the availability fee in favor of a 40 year commitment tied to the life of the USDA 
loan repayment.  Staff will be researching this and providing further information to the 
committee in this regard.  For Your Information 



140 Aqua-Shed Court, Aberdeen, North Carolina  28315 * PH: 910/420-1437 * FAX:  910/637-0096 
License No. P-1095 

Vance County Water District 
Status Update 

April 6, 2015 

Phase 2A 
USDA Has approved the Phase 2A Contract 2 Change Order #2 for the additional roads and the 
close out of Contract 1 pending final inspections with USDA, NCDOT and Final Adjusting Change 
Order as shown in the February Water Committee Meeting.  The final inspections for Contract 1 
will be scheduled immediately for closeout. 

Phase 2B – Contract 1 
USDA reviewed the submitted change order for the additional roads and provided comments 
relating to the Contractor’s submitted pricing.  Upon a request to the contractor to provide 
additional justification of submitted change order pricing the contractor, Gaines and Company 
replied that due to workload and scheduling constraints that they would not be able to 
continue or complete the work for the additional roads (approximately 5 miles of water mains). 

Upon this reply from Gaines and Company we immediately contacted USDA’s State Engineer 
and informed him of our situation.  After consideration USDA asked that we contact the Phase 
2A – Contract 2 contractor (Tony E. Hawley Construction) to inquire as to their interest in 
completing the work in Phase 2B.  They confirmed that they would be willing to complete the 
work.  From preliminary costs received from Hawley Construction as of this past Friday (3/27) it 
appears the Phase 2B Change Order #3 to be performed by Hawley Construction will be 
approximately $550,000 which is approximately $100,000 less than the costs submitted by 
Gaines and Company for the same work. This estimate of work is in line with our original 
estimate for the additional water mains. 

Once a change order is accepted and approved Hawley Construction will be issued a change 
order entitled Phase 2A Contract 2 – Change Order #3 Phase 2B Additional Water Mains.  The 
payments will be tracked separately and paid from the Phase 2B project funds.  

General: 
 All Permits have been approved for the additional water main construction.
 The SCADA system work is in process.
 Initiating Final Adjusting Change Order for Phase 2B Contract 3 Elevated Storage Tank,

this Final Change Order will be a deduct change order of approximately $50,000 from
the original contract amount.



CHANGE ORDER 
No.  3 Phase 2B  

Date of Issuance: Effective Date:

Project:  Owner:  

Contract:  Date of 
Contract: 12/4/2013

Contractor: Engineer's 
Project No.:  VaCo13.01

Description: 

240 days
270 days

60 days
60 days

300 days
330 days

120 days
120 days

420 days
450 days

By:  By:  By:  

Date:  Date:  Date:  

Date:   

04/06/15

Owner's Contract No.:  

Vance County Water District - Phase 2A Vance County Water District 2

CONTRACT 2 - WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS

Tony E. Hawley Construction

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Change Order #3 relates to the addition of approximately 5 miles of water mains in various locations of the Phase 2B project area.  
This work will be paid for from the Phase 2B Project Budget.  Roads include Somerset Ln., B. Harrison, Pine Trail and Pebble Hill, 
Sunset Ln., Terry Ln. and East Terry Ln.  Woodhaven Rd. and Flanagan Rd.  The attachments will show the revised contracted 
pricing.

Attachments:  (List documents supporting change):
See the following attachments:  1 - Contractors pricing for additional roads with variances based on material increases.  

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:           Working Days           Calendar Days

$1,069,014.30 Substantial completion (days or date):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Ready for final payment (days):  

Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  1 -2 Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  No. __1__ to No. 1

$245,931.72 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

RECOMMENDED:  LKC Engineering, PLLC ACCEPTED: Vance County Water District ACCEPTED: Tony E Hawley Construction

$1,314,946.02 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Increase of this Change Order: Increase of this Change Order:

$549,827.00 Substantial completion (days):  

Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable):

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

$1,864,773.02 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  



 

  
Vance County Water District  

Operations Report 
March 2015 

 

Operations Highlights:     Total-to Date      Feb 2014 (Feb 24-Mar23) 
Work Order Completions: 
Flush Lines     15       0 
Set Meters                381     48 
Locate Lines                165     19       
Odor In Water / Chlorine Check    8       0 
Check Usage / Leaks               171     13 
Replace Meter Lid      3       0 
Low pressure/No Water    23       0 
Water Main Break      3       0 
Distribute Boil Water Notices     9       0 
Distribute Rescind Notices     9       0 
Move in / move out    30       7 
Phase 1 and 2 construction responses:                128       0 
Water line repairs      2       0 

Shut off Notices    50                    0 
Actual Shut offs     17       0 
Restores     13       0 
Cross Connection Checks     2        0 

Satellite Office Activity: 
Information requests              141                   8 
Bill pays               802                    92 
Applications received              161     18 

Billing Summaries: 

December Billing       11/21/2014 through 12/24/2014 
617 Total bills of which 363 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,054,880 Average usage 2,906 @ .00719 = $20.89 plus $ 30 base = $ 50.89 

January Billing           12/24/2014 through 1/21/2015 
613 Total bills of which 361 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,137,841 Average usage 3,152 @ .00719 = $22.66 plus $ 30 Base = $ 52.66  

February Billing         01/22/2015 through 02/24/2015  
617 Total bills of which 374 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,104,809 Average usage 2,954 @ .00719 = $21.23 plus $ 30 base = $51.23 

March Billing         02/24/2015 through 03/23/2015  
625 Total bills of which 390 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,397,680 Average usage 3,584 @ .00719 = $25.76 plus $ 30 base = $55.76 

 

Water System Overview: 
Customer disconnection letters will be compiled on 03/25/2015 and mailed for a shut off date on April 07.   
The current customer count in Phase 1A is 235 availability accounts and 390 metered accounts.  
Water services installed in Phases 2A and 2B is 279; in Phase 2A, 173 services installed, in Phase 2B, 106 
services installed. The signups in new road additions in Phase 2A is 90 and in Phase 2B is 99.  
There is a total of 1085 customers committed to the water system countywide.  
The current past due balance amounts are shown on the attached page.  



        
Vance County Water District 

Operations Report 
March 2015 

 
*Graph information as of March 23, 2015 

 

 

 

      

   

 

 

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

0 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90

Availability Aging Report for Vance County

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

20000

0 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90

Metered Aging Report for Vance County

   Availability Accounts AR* 

Age     Current Month 

0              $  6,556.20  

1-30              $  6,634.40  

31-60              $  3,585.60  

61-90              $  3,095.00  

>90              $22,242.00 

Total Availability AR to date   

$ 42,113.20 

   Metered Services AR* 

Age        Current Month 

0             $18,740.95  

1-30             $  4,477.70  

31-60             $  2,099.03  

61-90             $     721.49  

>90             $  4,558.47 

Total Metered AR to date         

$ 30,597.64 

Both accounts 

$ 72,710.84 

Number of Customer    (19)    (07)              (06)   (79) 

Number of Customers   (40)    (25)               (06)  (29) 



VANCE COUNTY
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
02/01/2015 TO 02/28/2015

16 WATER FUND
REVENUE:   CURRENT PERIOD   YEAR-TO-DATE   BUDGETED   PCTUSED
16-329-432900  INVESTMENT EARNINGS 0.81 7.57 20.00 38
16-367-436701  WATER LINE REIMB-CITY 0.00 0.00 14,266.00 0
16-375-437500  METERED WATER SALES 19,246.01 153,225.76 239,000.00 48
16-375-437501  NON-METERED WATER REVENUE 5,204.90 17,788.03 80,640.00 22
16-375-437502  WATER - DEBT SETOFF REVENUE  195.00 195.00 0.00 0
16-376-437505  CONNECTION FEES 2,180.00 5,875.00 0.00 0
16-376-437506  RECONNECT FEES 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 0
16-376-437507  NSF CHECK FEES 193.00 243.00 1,600.00 15
16-376-437508  LATE PAYMENT FEES 665.62 5,911.91 1,600.00 369
16-397-439710  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 188,979.00 0
TOTAL REVENUE 27,685.34 183,246.27 529,305.00 27

EXPENDITURE:
16-665-500011  TELEPHONE & POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0
16-665-500013  UTILITIES 42.06 1,324.69 13,350.00 10
16-665-500026  ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0
16-665-500033  DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES 0.00 1,567.89 28,875.00 5
16-665-500044  SPECIAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,057.20 29,244.60 40,896.00 72
16-665-500045  CONTRACTED SERVICES 16,036.00 40,720.74 46,800.00 87
16-665-500054  INSURANCE & BONDS 0.00 559.00 1,500.00 37
16-665-500079  PURCHASED WATER 6,628.46 41,140.40 66,385.00 62
16-665-500088  BANK SERVICE CHARGES 19.43 281.36 250.00 113
16-665-500282  BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0
16-665-500283  DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0
16-665-500284  CAPACITY FEE-CITY 0.00 0.00 52,875.00 0
16-665-500286  SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 28,125.00 0
16-665-500347  PERMITS 0.00 780.00 870.00 90
16-665-500390  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 23,400.00 0
16-696-500063  TRANSFER TO DEBT SER GENERAL 0.00 0.00 188,979.00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 26,783.15 115,618.68 529,305.00 22

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE 902.19 67,627.59 0.00



RESOLUTION 
By the  

Vance County Board of Commissioners 

SUPPORTING THE KERR LAKE REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM’S PROPOSED 
INTERBASIN TRANSFER (IBT) PETITION 

 

WHEREAS, Vance County is located within portions of the Roanoke and Tar-Pamlico River basins; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Water District is a bulk water customer of the Kerr Lake Regional Water 
System and provides water to citizens and property owners within Vance County who are located in both 
the Roanoke and Tar-Pamlico River basins; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Kerr Lake Regional Water System has previously obtained an allocation of storage in 
Kerr Lake from the US Army Corps of Engineers equivalent to an average annual water demand of 20 
million gallons per day (mgd);  and 
 
WHEREAS, currently the Kerr Lake Regional Water System is limited to transferring 10 mgd from the 
Roanoke basin and has submitted an IBT request to increase the transfer to 14.2 mgd; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total of all the Kerr Lake Regional Water System Partners and wholesale customers are 
projected to have an adequate water supply for their needs through 2045 if the request to increase IBT is 
approved; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed interbasin transfer can occur using existing pipeline infrastructure already in 
place; and 
 
WHEREAS, the alternatives to the transfer all have substantially higher cost and significant potential 
environmental impacts from pipeline and other infrastructure construction, with no identified benefit to 
the environment. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Vance County Board of Commissioners hereby:  

 
1. Supports the requested interbasin transfer request of the Kerr Lake Regional Water System as an 

efficient means to meet the projected water demands for the future of the region it serves. 
 
 
Adopted this the 6th day of April, 2015 

 
By: ___________________________________                  
       Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 

                     Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
ATTEST        __________________________________       
           Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
Committee Reports and Recommendations 

April 6, 2015 
 

Human Resources Committee 
Position Vacancies.  (A)  The Jail has a position vacancy for a Detention Officer.  This 
position is critical to the safety and security of the Jail.  (B) The Sheriff’s Office has a 
position vacancy for a Chief Deputy.  This position is assigned special management work 
supporting the Sheriff in the management of the department  (C) The Sheriff’s Office has 
two position vacancies for Deputy Sheriffs.  These critical positions patrol the County 
during an assigned shift in a vehicle; preventing, detecting and investigating disturbances 
and crime; serving various civil and criminal papers; responding to calls; apprehending 
suspects; serving as court bailiff; and executes related assignments.  (D) The Maintenance 
Department has a position vacancy for a Maintenance Specialist.  This position does 
landscaping, yard maintenance, building and grounds repair, assists with security camera 
monitoring, serves as courier for mail and bank deposits.  Committee Recommendation: 
[Recommendations are contingent upon endorsement by the Human Resources 
Committee.]  Authorize the filling of the vacant positions as requested. 
 
Education Committee 
School Construction Request (Multi-purpose Room).  The committee (Wilder [C], 
Garrison, and Taylor) met on Wednesday, February 11 to continue reviewing the request 
from the Vance County Board of Education for County approval of the use of $883,469 in 
Education Lottery Funds for a multi-purpose room at Carver Elementary School.  The 
committee reviewed an analysis projecting the lottery fund balance through Fiscal Year 
2027-2028 when the current school debt service will be retired.  Based on current revenue 
levels and current debt the analysis shows an estimated ending fund balance of 
approximately $3.7 million in FY 2027-2028.  Additionally, the committee reviewed 
updated pricing estimates to confirm that the requested funds were sufficient for the 
project. Based on the information provided, the committee voted 2-1 to approve the 
Schools’ request.  Recommendation: Approve the Schools’ request to use $883,469 in 
Education Lottery Funds for the purpose of constructing a multi-purpose room at Carver 
Elementary. 
 
Summer Work Program.  The committee members (Wilder [C], Garrison [absent], and 
Taylor) met on Wednesday, April 1 and reviewed a proposed program and funding that 
would provide a summer work program for seven interns during the summer of 2015.  The 
program would involve hiring two students from each of the traditional high schools, one 
student from the early college program, one student from Western Vance, and one student 
from Vance Granville Community College.  It is envisioned that this would be a pilot 
program that, if approved, would begin on June 22 and run for eight weeks.  Due to 
limitations for seasonal employees, the hours would be limited to 29 hours per week at a 
pay rate of $8 per hour.  The individuals would receive no benefits as seasonal workers 
and would be covered under the current insurance policies while working.  If approved, 



the Human Resources Department would work with the respective schools and guidance 
counselors to identify students who would be good candidates for the program.  The 
program’s total budget would be $14,000, which would come from the upcoming FY 2016 
Budget.  Recommendation: Approve the summer work program and associated funding 
to be appropriated within the FY 2016 Budget. 
 
Public Safety Committee 
Animal Shelter Architectural Services.  The committee (Brummitt [C], Brown, and 
Hester) met on Tuesday, March 10 to review responses from the Request for Qualifications 
for architectural services related to construction of the animal shelter.  A total of three 
architects (Baxter Armistead – Wake Forest, NC; DWG Architects – Charlottesville, VA; 
Surapon Sujjanvanich – Apex, NC) and one engineer (Kilian Engineering – Henderson, 
NC) submitted responses.  In reviewing the responses, the committee noted that Baxter 
Armistead has a good track record working on previous county projects and has familiarity 
with the current animal shelter project.  They also propose to work together with a local 
engineering firm, Kilian Engineering, for their plumbing, mechanical and electrical work.  
The committee believes that Baxter has shown a track record of being efficient and has 
provided great value engineering in the past.  The committee recommended proceeding 
with Baxter Armistead and allocating the necessary funds for architectural services. 
 
Staff Report - In accordance with previous Board action, a pre-application is being 
developed for USDA funding to obtain grants and loans for construction of the new animal 
shelter facility.  Staff has negotiated with Baxter Armistead to determine the appropriate 
design fees.  The proposed design fee is $55,750 plus reimbursable expenses, which is 
well within USDA standards for architectural services.  Based on previous 
approximations by the architect, it is reasonable to expect pricing between $135 and $160 
per square foot for a building in the 7,500 to 8,000 square foot range.  Depending upon the 
final design plans and particularly the necessary site work, the preliminary construction 
cost may vary from $1.1 to $1.3 million.  Using this estimate, it reasonable to expect an 
annual debt service of approximately $60,000 for the term of a 40 year USDA loan.  Staff 
believes that this project is necessary to replace the outdated and undersized current shelter 
facility.  The facility was built in the mid-1970s and continually requires ongoing repair 
and maintenance, while not providing the accommodations that are necessary to comply 
with current regulations and practices.  Recommendation: Award the architectural 
services contract for the Animal Shelter to Baxter Armistead Architecture and approve 
Budget Amendment #16 allocating an amount not to exceed $55,750 plus reimbursable 
expenses from the General Fund to be reimbursed by USDA loan proceeds.   
 
Properties Committee 
Use of Farmers Market – Vance County Farm Bureau Fee Exemption.  The committee 
(Brown [C], Brummitt, and Hester) met on Tuesday, March 10 to review a 
recommendation from the Farmers Market Advisory Committee and staff to provide a fee 
exemption for use of the farmers market by the Farm Bureau.  The committee pointed out 
that the Farm Bureau has provided over $200,000 for construction of the facility and is 
continuing its support of the facility by contributing for the heating system.  A committee 



member expressed concern with the fact that other organizations that benefit farmers may 
be excluded by the exemption, but acknowledged the significant contribution that the Farm 
Bureau has made to the project.  The committee felt it was not necessary to add this 
provision to the farmers market use guidelines, and recommends approval of a resolution 
establishing the exemption. Recommendation: Approve resolution establishing a fee 
exemption from facility use fees for the Vance County Farm Bureau when using the facility 
for their official functions subject to availability. 
 
Sale of REO Properties.  The committee also reviewed several offers to purchase county 
real estate owned properties previously acquired through foreclosure.  Each of the 
properties received a starting bid of $750 and includes the following properties: 

1. 750 Van Dyke Road - Tax Parcel 0460-01045 
2. Van Dyke Road - Tax Parcel 0460-01046 
3. 742 Hillside Ave - Tax Parcel 0092-02012 
4. 744 Hillside Ave – Tax Parcel 0092-02017  
5. 747 Hillside Ave – Tax Parcel 0092-01023 

Upon review, the committee members recommended proceeding with the upset bid process 
to sell the two lots on Van Dyke Road as these offers are associated with a previous offer 
reviewed and approved for sale by the Board.  The committee recommended holding off 
beginning the upset bid process for the three properties on Hillside Avenue.  Following 
the committee meeting, the applicant increased their bid to $1,200 for each of the three 
properties on Hillside Avenue and upon an unfavorable response from committee members 
regarding 742 Hillside Avenue, the applicant withdrew all three offers.  The committee 
would like to review the complete list of county/city owned REO properties and will be 
working with staff to determine adequate procedures for marketing and selling REO 
properties.  The committee also expressed a concern with the starting bid amounts of $750 
that are being received and would like to review this further.  Recommendation: Proceed 
with the upset bid process for the sale of the following properties: (1) 750 Van Dyke Road 
- Tax Parcel 0460-01045 (2) Van Dyke Road – Tax Parcel 0460-01046. 
 
Planning and Environmental Committee 
Review of Solar Farm Zoning Regulations.  The committee (Wilder [C], Garrison, and 
Taylor) met on Wednesday, March 25 and reviewed proposed changes to the solar farm 
regulations that have been studied and recommended by the Planning Board.  The 
committee discussed the importance of balancing the impact of regulations on property 
owners and citizens vs. the image that the County should have relative to solar farms.  The 
committee was made aware that eight solar farms have received zoning approval and 
approximately 17 additional ones are going through or have gone through the 
clearinghouse process for State Utilities Commission approval.  The committee 
recommended proceeding with a public hearing at the April 6th Board meeting concerning 
the proposed amendments and suggested further changes to be made to the language prior 
to final adoption as follows: 
 Section 3 - The committee heard from a local landscaper regarding the lack of 

supply for eight foot trees and the cost prohibitive nature of this requirement.  The 
committee recommended utilizing the current regulations of requiring trees to be 



planted at a minimum of three feet tall and reaching a minimum height of eight feet 
within three years.  Along with this would be an annual inspection to determine 
that adequate growth is being accomplished.  Additionally, the committee would 
like clarification that the buffer would be required from surrounding agricultural 
property in addition to surrounding residential property. 

 Section 7 – The committee believes the last sentence referring to an engineer or 
qualified consultant statement regarding glare can be removed.  The committee 
believes the proposed glare language is adequate without creating this additional 
interpretive element.  

In addition to these specific changes, the committee expressed a desire for a distance 
separation requirement for solar farms and will be investigating this further with staff.  
Lastly, staff will be researching a standard for annual plant growth which could be 
incorporated for an annual inspection.  For Your Information – Final recommendation to 
be provided following public hearing. 
 







BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 16

A request to amend the 2014-2015 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Animal Control/Animal Shelter

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund Balance Appropriated 10399-439900 55,750.00                                  

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 55,750.00$                                

Reason for Revenue Amendment Reque   Funds for architectural fees related to the design of a new animal shelter facility.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Contracted Services 10599-500045 55,750.00                                  

TOTAL 55,750.00$                                

Reason for Expense Amendment Reque See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



  

RESOLUTION 
by the  

Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 

FACILITY USE FEE EXEMPTION FOR USE OF THE FARMER’S MARKET BY 
THE VANCE COUNTY FARM BUREAU FOR OFFICIAL EVENTS SUBJECT TO 

AVAILABILITY 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Farm Bureau is an organization that champions the interests of 
agriculture, which is North Carolina’s number one industry; and;  
 
WHEREAS, the Farm Bureau has been very instrumental in advocating and supporting the development 
of a new farmers market facility for Vance County for the benefit of local farmers and the community as a 
whole; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Farm Bureau made a contribution valued at more than $200,000 in land 
and funds to the realization of the new facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Cooperative Extension along with the farmers market advisory 
committee has requested that the Vance County Farm Bureau be provided with a fee exemption for use of 
the farmers market facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of Commissioners recognizes the significant contributions that the 
Farm Bureau has made and continues to make to the construction and success of the farmer’s market. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Vance County Board of Commissioners hereby:  
 

1. Recognize the Vance County Farm Bureau for their role in supporting, advocating, and funding a 
great portion of the farmer’s market construction along with the North Carolina Tobacco Trust 
Fund Commission, North Carolina Agricultural Development and Farmland Preservation Trust 
Fund, Community Transformations Grant through the Granville-Vance Health District as well as 
numerous local businesses and community organizations; and 
 

2. Agree to waive the facility use fee for use of the farmer’s market by the Vance County Farm 
Bureau for official events subject to the availability of the facility.   
 

 
Adopted this the 6th day of April, 2015 
 
By: ___________________________________   
       Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 
       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
ATTEST:       __________________________________       
           Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



0460 01004
REITMEYER RICHARD D

Tax Value= $155284

0460 01004
REITMEYER RICHARD D

Tax Value= $155284

04
60

 01
07

0

RE
ITM

EY
ER

 RI
CH

AR
D D

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

22
66

46

0460 01046

VANCE COUNTY

Tax Value= $10500

0460 01045

VANCE COUNTY

Tax Value= $55740

0460 01043

ROYSTER ERIC

Tax Value= $10500

0460 01047

VANCE COUNTY

Tax Value= $10500

0460 01040

ROBERTSON EUGENE H

Tax Value= $10500

0460 01038

DEBNAM CORNELIA J

Tax Value= $10500

0460 01044

PEACE BERTHA LOUISE

Tax Value= $10500

0460 01041

GRUBER TRACEY ELLEN

Tax Value= $58898

0460 01042

REITMEYER RICHARD D

Tax Value= $6120

0460 01048

RAGLAND ARTHUR C JR

Tax Value= $66503

0460 01068

EDWARDS GREGORY SCOTT

Tax Value= $90885

0460 01066

CHASE INVESTMENT PROP LLC

Tax Value= $56244

0460 01037

EDWARDS GREGORY SCOTT

Tax Value= $54880

0460 01062
ROBERTSON EUGENE H

Tax Value= $10500

0460 01036
BAGBY BRENDA M
Tax Value= $40502

0460 01051
EDWARDS GREGORY SCOTT

Tax Value= $10500

Van Dyke Rd

0 80 16040
Feet

Ü

Lots 10 & 11
Lynnbank Meadows - Van Dyke Road
Tax Parcels 0460-01045 & 0460-01046



0092 01025
WOODWARD GRISELLE G.

Tax Value= $6232

00
92

 02
02

0

MO
NT

ES
 M

AR
IA 

DE
L R

OS
AR

IO

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $5
81

22

009
2 0

20
19

PE
RS

ON
 MAR

Y E
LL

A H
EIR

S

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

367
2

00
92

 01
03

7
RO

BE
RT

S D
AN

NY
 T

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $1
90

17

009
2 0

20
18

VA
NC

E C
OUN

TY
-CI

TY
 OF H

EN
DER

SO
N

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

433
2

009
2 0

10
22

FIS
HE

R J
UL

IAN
A &

 JU
LIA

N H
.JR

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

360
4

00
92

 01
03

6
CR

EW
S S

HIR
LE

Y M
.

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
08

00

009
2 0

101
8

FIS
HER JU

LIA
N H.

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

194
67

009
2 0

10
21

VA
NC

E C
OUN

TY
-CI

TY
 OF H

EN
DER

SO
N

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

440
1

009
2 0

10
23

VA
NC

E C
OU

NT
Y-C

ITY
 OF

 HE
ND

ER
SO

N

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

412
1

0091 03001
LITTLE ZION CHURCH

Tax Value= $58703

009
2 0

10
24

VA
NC

E C
OU

NT
Y-C

ITY
 OF

 HE
ND

ER
SO

N

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

388
1

009
2 0

102
0

VA
NC

E C
OUN

TY
-CI

TY
 OF H

EN
DER

SO
N

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

452
1

0091 02001
NI CO LLC

Tax Value= $17735

0092 02011

MASSENBURG LAFAYETTE A

Tax Value= $15329

009
2 0

101
9

VA
NCE C

OUNTY
-CITY

 OF H
EN

DER
SO

N

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

448
1

0091 02010
FEIMSTER YOLANDA

Tax Value= $17715

0091 03013
GREATER LITTLE ZION HOLINESS

Tax Value= $7567

0092 01035HUNT WILLIE DTax Value= $7235

00
92

 02
02

2
WA

RR
EN

 B
EN

JA
MI

N 
J.

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $7
84

4

0091 04011
GREATER LITTLE ZION HOLINESS

Tax Value= $2890

0092 02012A
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $4032

0092 02012
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $18237

0092 01017
HAMLETT INVESTMENTS LLC

Tax Value= $35630

0092 02013
INSHORE PROPERTIES LLC

Tax Value= $5812

0092 02016
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $4800
0092 02015

VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON
Tax Value= $2081

0091 02011
SIMMONS FEARLDINE A.

Tax Value= $1501

0092 02017
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $4652

0092 02014
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $2374

0092 01038
LATHAN BENNIS T.
Tax Value= $10392

0092 01016
VANCE COUNTY
Tax Value= $3774

0091 04012
WAVERLY RICHARD E.

Tax Value= $14056

Flint St

Hillside Ave

Bo
oth

 St

Ow
en 

St

0 30 6015
Feet

Ü

REO Properties
742 Hillside Ave - Parcel 0092 - 02012
744 Hillside Ave. - Parcel 0092 - 02017
747 Hillside Ave. - Parcel 0092 - 01023



 
 

County Attorney’s 
Report 



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID FOR 
COUNTY OWNED REAL PROPERTY 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of County Commissioners received an offer for 
the purchase and sale of County owned real property, which is more particularly 
described below: 
 
Lot 12 Lynnbank Meadows, Henderson, North Carolina 27537, Vance County Tax 
Department Parcel Number 0460-01047. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NCGS 160A-269, a notice was published in the Daily Dispatch 
on March 6, 2015, stating that said offer had been received and that any person wishing 
to submit an upset bid should do so within 10 days; and 
 
WHEREAS, no upset bids were received within the statutorily prescribed time period;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Vance County Board of Commissioners, 
pursuant to NCGS 160A-269 that: 
 
The bid submitted by Richard D. Reitmeyer and wife Holly M. Reitmeyer in the amount 
of $750.00 subject to the terms and conditions contained in the submitted bid, attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby accepted for the property described herein and the 
Board’s Chairperson shall execute the documents necessary to complete the transfer of 
title to such property. 
 
Adopted this the 6th day of April, 2015. 
 
 
 

______________________________  
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 
 



 
 

Finance Director’s 
Report 



Vance County 
 Finance Director’s Report to the Board 
 April 6, 2015 

 
 

A. Purchase of Two New Ambulance Units.  In January, one of our EMS units was 
involved in an accident and has subsequently been totaled by our insurance company.  
The FY 14-15 budget contained funds for replacing an aging ambulance unit through a 
lease purchase.  The County can realize some savings by ordering two units at the same 
time.  One unit would be lease purchased and our insurance company will cover the 
replacement cost of the wrecked unit up to $150,000, so no County funds are needed for the 
second unit.  Bids were received from three ambulance manufacturers and the bid results 
are as follows: 

 
Vance County 

Bid Tabulation 

1 or 2 New Ambulance Units 

March 20, 2015 

Northwestern  Select  Southeastern 

One Unit Pricing  $146,658.00  $139,862.00  $160,240.00 

Two Units Pricing Each  $144,658.00  $139,300.00  $158,240.00 

Proposal Expiration  Not Specified  04/10/15  Not Specified 

Type of Unit  2015 Chevrolet  2015 Chevrolet  2015 Chevrolet 

 
 
Recommendation:  Authorize staff to execute a purchase order with Select Custom 
Apparatus, Inc. for the purchase of two (2) 2015 Chevrolet G4500 Ambulances at a price 
not to exceed $139,300 per unit. 
 
 



HENDERSON‐VANCE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OFFICE

OLD/SURPLUS EQUIPMENT REPORT

OCTOBER 17, 2014

County of Vance

Disposal of Surplus Personal Property

April 6, 2015

The Finance Director requests to dispose of the following surplus personal

property owned by the County of Vance:

ITEM NO. EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION SERIAL# REASON NO LONGER NEEDED Department

1 2006 Zoll M‐Series Monitor/Defibrillator T06183947 Outdated, will be Traded in Fire/EMS

2 2010 Chevrolet G4500 Ambulance 1GB9G5B69A1116699 Wrecked, Totaled by Ins. Comp. Fire/EMS

 DocumentsCOHOldSurplusEquipmentReportDBeckFinDept10172014                                                                                                                                                                   ajf



County Manager’s Report 



Vance County 
County Manager’s Report 

April 6, 2015 

A.  Spring Litter Sweep Proclamation.  In the spring and fall of each year, the NC 
Department of Transportation sponsors cleanup campaigns to beautify the roadsides of the 
State.  In support of the upcoming Spring Litter Sweep, the Board of County 
Commissioners is asked to approve a proclamation urging all citizens to become involved 
in making Vance County cleaner, safer, and more aesthetic.  Recommendation: Approve 
the enclosed proclamation designating April 18 – May 2, 2015, as Spring Litter Sweep in 
Vance County.   

B.  FY 2015-16 Budget Update.  The FY 2015-16 Proposed Budget is scheduled to be 
presented to the Board of Commissioners on Monday, May 4.  For information only. 



 R E S O L U T I O N 
 by the 

 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 in 
 Recognition of the 2015 Spring Litter Sweep 
 
WHEREAS, in conjunction with the North Carolina Department of Transportation, 

Vance County supports and encourages participation in the Spring 2015 
roadside cleanup effort to ensure clean and beautiful roads throughout the 
County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Spring 2015 Litter Sweep roadside cleanup campaign will occur 

April 18 - May 2.  The County urges all communities, civic and professional 
groups, businesses, churches, schools, families, and individual citizens to 
participate in the cleanup effort by sponsoring and organizing roadside 
cleanup teams; and 

 
WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Highway volunteers, community service workers, community 

leaders, civic and community organizations, businesses, churches, schools, and 
environmentally concerned citizens conduct local cleanups during Litter 
Sweep and may receive Certificates of Appreciation for participation; and  

 
WHEREAS, the natural beauty of our State and County, in addition to a clean 

environment, is a source of great pride for all Vance County residents, 
attracting tourists and aiding in the recruiting of new industries; and  

 
WHEREAS, the cleanup effort will increase the awareness of the need for cleaner 

roadsides, emphasize the importance of anti-litter campaigns, and emphasize 
the recycling of solid wastes such as glass, metals, and plastics; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Litter Sweep cleanup will be a part of educating the children and 

citizens of the County regarding the importance of a clean environment to the 
quality of life in Vance County. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED, that the Vance County Board of 

Commissioners does hereby recognize April 18 - May 2, 2015 as “Spring Litter 
Sweep” in Vance County and encourages all citizens to take an active role in 
making the community a cleaner and more beautiful place in which to live. 

 
THIS, the 6th day of April, 2015. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 



Consent Agenda Items 

Budget Amendments and Transfers 
Ambulance Charge-Offs 

Tax Refunds and Releases 
Road Petition - Emerson Grove Lane

Minutes 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Cooperative Extension 

Fire and EMS 
Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Social Services 
Tax Office 

Veterans Service 



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 11

A request to amend the 2014-2015 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Social Services

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

DSS Administrative 10348-434800 150,000.00                                

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 150,000.00$                              

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request:   Additional funding received for the Low Income Home Energy Assistance program.

These are 100% federal dollars.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Low Income Home Energy Assist 10610-500433 150,000.00                                

TOTAL 150,000.00$                              

Reason for Expense Amendment Reque See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 12

A request to amend the 2014-2015 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Fire & EMS

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Insurance Reimbursement 10367-436702 139,300.00                                

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 139,300.00$                              

Reason for Revenue Amendment Reque  Insurance will cover replacement cost of ambulance unit that was wrecked up to $150,000.  

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Capital Outlay 10530-500074 139,300.00                                

TOTAL 139,300.00$                              

Reason for Expense Amendment Reque See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 13

A request to amend the 2014-2015 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Farmer's Market Capital Project

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund Balance Appropriated 10399-439900 18,161.00                                  

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 18,161.00$                                

Reason for Revenue Amendment Reque   Amend Farmer's Market capital projects ordinance for the addition of a heating system.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Sheriff's Interdiction Funds 10517-500033 18,161.00                                  

TOTAL 18,161.00$                                

Reason for Expense Amendment Reque See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 14

A request to amend the 2014-2015 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Farmer's Market Capital Project

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Farm Bureau Donation 66333-433207 5,000.00                                    

USDA Grant 66380-438605 7,000.00                                    

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 12,000.00$                                

Reason for Revenue Amendment Reque   Amend Farmer's Market capital projects ordinance for the addition of a heating system. Balance of funding

for $20,000 project cost will come from unspent construction funds.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Construction 66605-500106 12,000.00                                  

TOTAL 12,000.00$                                

Reason for Expense Amendment Reque See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 15

A request to amend the 2014-2015 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: 911 Emergency Communications

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Progress Energy 10380-438027 500.00                                      

911 EMP Grant Supp 10380-438059 2,625.00                                    

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 3,125.00$                                  

Reason for Revenue Amendment Reque   Amend budget for receipt of additional grant funding in the current fiscal year.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Progress Energy-911 10621-500528 500.00                                      

911 EMP Grant Supp 10621-500525 2,625.00                                    

TOTAL 3,125.00$                                  

Reason for Expense Amendment Reque See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   12

Department Name: Register of Deeds

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Maintenance Equipment 10480-500016 250.00

Telephone & Postage 10480-500011 200.00

TOTAL 450.00$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: Funds needed in other areas to cover continuing educations workshops and the purchase of toners and other

supplies to finish out the fiscal year.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Travel/Training 10480-500014 250.00

Office Supplies 10480-500032 200.00

TOTAL 450.00$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   13

Department Name: Fire & EMS

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Auto Supplies 10530-500031 7,000.00

Physicals 10530-500190 2,565.00

Fire Equipment 10530-500188 5,300.00

TOTAL 14,865.00$                                

Explanation of transfer request:   Funds needed in other areas to cover budget shortfalls.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Maintenance Vehicles 10530-500017 10,015.00

Non-Capitalized Assets 10530-500085 4,850.00

TOTAL 14,865.00$                                

Explanation of transfer request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year



          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

MARCH 2015 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  
Louise B. Allen   12/30/2008          150.00  No estate listing 
Joseph B. Ayscue  08/22/2013          150.00  No estate listing 
Anthony M. Boone  01/01/2010          150.00  No estate listing 
Bonnie C. Champion, Jr. 04/05/2005 & 08/20/2006        206.42  No estate listing 
Virginia R. Clark  01/07/2009          150.00  No estate listing 
Christine B. Davis  01/31/2011 – 08/26/2013        334.95   No estate listing 
Benjamin Dickey  09/02/2006 & 08/11/2013        271.56  No estate listing 
Timothy D. Edwards  09/05/2013          150.00  No estate listing 
Gwendolyn Evans  09/30/2013          100.00  No estate listing 
Kathleen B. Franklin  09/28/2013            85.19  No estate listing 
Amber L. Ivey   06/28/2013          439.41  No estate listing 
Elizabeth O. Kearney  03/24/2008          150.00  No estate listing 
Katie W. Newton  12/19/2007          150.00  No estate listing 
Shari D. Williamson  09/20/2012 – 08/23/2013        300.00  No estate listing  
 
  

 
        MONTHLY TOTAL            $ 2,787.53                         FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 26,645.86 
 

 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for February 2015 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Ayscue Charlene                2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Blake Chad Steven              2014 0 144.85 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Blake Chad Steven              2014 0 0.91 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

D & W Properties               2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

D & W Properties               2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

DLP Maria Parham Medical       2012 83,692.42 0 0 0 0 correct value    

DLP Maria Parham Medical       2013 85,835.24 0 0 0 0 correct value    

DLP Maria Parham Medical       2014 86,447.47 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Fast Distributing Inc.         2014 0 107.12 0 0 0 correct value    

Fischer Robinette              2014 0 19.76 0 0 0 correct value    

Greenway Frances Vaughan       2013 0 0 3.26 0 0 pro-rate         

Grissom Vernon Lynn            2013 0 0 21.11 0 0 pro-rate         

Gupton Kimberly D.             2014 349.21 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Hargrove Carolyn Bernadine     2015 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Janice's Beauty Shop           2013 0 18.14 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Janice's Beauty Shop           2013 0 14.56 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Janice's Beauty Shop           2013 0 5.75 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Janice's Beauty Shop           2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Johnson Wayne                  2007 0 78.28 0 0 95.00 pers prop billed 

Light Forrest                  2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Mangum Mary M.                 2014 0.01 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Mangum Mary M.                 2014 0.01 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Manning Carol                  2014 0 20.68 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Matthews David Wayne           2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

McFaddin Everett D.            2014 0 4.16 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Middleburg Methodist Church    2014 1,811.91 0 0 0 0 religious        

Norwood Joseph                 2014 0 94.24 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Norwood Joseph                 2014 0 0.83 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Nutbush Presbyterian Church    2011 3.54 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Nutbush Presbyterian Church    2012 3.61 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Nutbush Presbyterian Church    2013 3.61 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Nutbush Presbyterian Church    2014 3.65 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2005 249.63 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2005 230.71 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2005 546.32 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2005 151.85 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2005 61.18 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2005 104.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2006 249.63 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2006 230.71 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2006 546.32 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2006 151.85 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2006 61.18 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2006 104.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2006 120.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 249.63 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 230.71 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 546.32 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 151.85 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 61.18 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 104.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 200.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 300.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2007 140 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2008 285.68 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2008 181.96 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2008 544.11 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2008 192.46 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2008 108.52 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2008 160.69 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2009 182.50 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2009 545.70 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2009 193.02 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2009 106.41 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2009 161.17 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2009 2.22 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2010 286.53 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2010 182.50 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2010 545.70 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2010 193.02 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2010 106.41 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2010 161.17 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2011 182.50 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2011 545.70 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2011 192.99 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2011 161.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2011 106.42 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2011 286.55 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 0 0 0 0 160.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 182.50 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 545.70 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 192.99 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 161.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 108.27 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 286.55 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2012 0 0 0 0 220.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2013 187.17 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2013 559.67 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2013 197.93 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2013 165.34 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2013 108.27 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2013 293.88 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2013 0 0 0 0 180.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2014 188.50 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2014 563.67 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2014 199.34 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2014 166.52 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2014 109.58 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Plummer John F. Jr. heirs        2014 295.98 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2006 40.76 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2007 40.76 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2008 21.67 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2009 21.25 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2010 21.25 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2011 21.22 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2012 21.59 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2013 21.59 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2013 27.11 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2014 21.85 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Randall Nolia Ringlon heirs    2014 27.44 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Reese Matthew Charles          2015 0 85.18 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Robertson Jason W.              2014 90.39 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Robles Gustavo Lopez           2010 105.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Robles Gustavo Lopez           2011 0 0 0 0 8,729.72 foreclosure 

Robles Gustavo Lopez           2011 201.06 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Robles Gustavo Lopez           2012 201.06 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Robles Gustavo Lopez           2012 0 0 0 0 180.00 foreclosure 

Robles Gustavo Lopez           2013 206.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Robles Gustavo Lopez           2014 207.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Rountree Zeloma C.              2014 0 0 0 0 210.00 remove solid was 

Rountree Zeloma C.              2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Southerland Cherry Lee         2012 0 0 52.32 10.00 0 correct situs    

Tharrington Walter Dennis      2008 2.16 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Thomas Mary A.                  2014 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Tirados Agustin                2010 0 46.50 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Tirados Agustin                2010 0 34.78 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Tirados Agustin                2011 0 81.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Tirados Agustin                2012 0 81.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Tirados Agustin                2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Todd C. Glenn                   2015 0 176.55 0 0 0 correct value    

Torres Santos Argelio Pulido   2013 0 0 20.37 0 0 pro-rate         

Torres Santos Argelio Pulido   2013 0 0 13.18 0 0 pro-rate         

Torres Santos Argelio Pulido   2013 0 0 23.76 0 0 pro-rate         

Townes Ella heirs              2003 37.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2004 38.50 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2005 39.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2006 39.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2007 39.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2008 44.30 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2009 44.43 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2010 44.43 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2011 44.43 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2012 44.43 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2013 45.57 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Townes Ella heirs              2014 45.89 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Triumph LLC                    2014 0 50.53 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Triumph LLC                    2014 0 540.33 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Triumph LLC                    2014 0 132.32 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Triumph LLC                    2014 0 62.15 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Triumph LLC                    2014 0 1.95 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Triumph LLC                    2014 0 1.55 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Vance County                   2014 3,471.40 0 0 0 0 government       

Vandergast John                2009 0 73.60 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Vandergast John                2010 0 73.60 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Vandergast John                2011 0 73.59 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Vandergast John                2012 0 74.87 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Williamson David Clovis        2014 144.69 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Woodlief Mark Thurston         2014 0 2.50 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Woods Laurie                   2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Woods Laurie                   2014 0 49.47 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Wright George                  2013 0 67.09 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

        

Total  278,496.28 2,351.53 134.00 10.00 15,544.72  

        

Total Refunds and Releases $296,536.53        
 









 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 02/21/2015

03/20/2015

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 38911HU
ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 2ABAND
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 19ABDOM-EMD
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 102ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 24ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 245ALARM
ALARM FALSE 86ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 14ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 4ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 4ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 61ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 10ARMED SUSP
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 31ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 80ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 4ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 33ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 8BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 7BE MV
BOMB THREAT 1BOMB
BONDING 8BON
BOND SET 1BONDSET
BREATHING PROBLEMS 88BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 4BURG-IP
BURGLARY 34BURGLARY
BURNS (SCALDS) OR EXPLOSIONS (EMD) 2BURNS-EMD
CARBON MONOXIDE / INHALATION / HAZMAT 2CARBON-EMD
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 44CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 11CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 2CHASE
CHEST PAIN 46CHESTPAI-EMD
CHOKING 4CHOKING-EMD
CIVIL DISPUTE 80CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 4COMTHR
CONTROLLED BURN 2CONTROLBURN
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 22CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 21DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 5DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 51DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 8DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 87DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 34DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 1DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 7DVO
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 2EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 168ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 22EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 44FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 10FIGHT
FIRE ALARM 27FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 7FIRE BRU
CHIMNEY FIRE 3FIRE CHIM
ELECTRICAL FIRE 10FIRE ELEC

1Page of 303/31/2015 12:42:55



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 02/21/2015

03/20/2015

NumberComplaint

SMOKE REPORT 8FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 12FIRE STRUC
TRANSFORMER FIRE 2FIRE TRANS
VEHICLE FIRE 4FIRE VEHI
WOODS FIRE 1FIRE WOODS
FRAUD/FORGERY 30FRAUD
GAS LEAK 2GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 44HARR
HEADACHE 5HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 11HEART-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 13HEMORR-EMD
HIT & RUN PD 20HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 2HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 3ILL-DUMP
FIRE INSPECTION 38INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 16INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 720INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 24IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 33JUV
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 83LARC
LOITERING COMPLAIN 14LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 2LOST
LOUD MUSIC 57LOUD
MEDICAL 2MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 47MEN
MISSING PERSON 14MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 11OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 4OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 47PDAMG
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 5PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 19PROW
RAPE 1RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 11RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 1ROBARM
ROBBERY 2ROBBERY
ROBBERY IN PROGRESS 1ROBIP
ROBERY STRONG ARM 1ROBSA
RUNAWAY 5RUN
SHOPLIFTER 18SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 39SHOTS
SICK PERSON 119SICK-EMD
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2SPEC
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 4STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 7STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 11STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 18SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 3SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 6SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 56SUPSUB
SURRENDER 4SURR
SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE 1SUSPAC
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 84SUSVEH

2Page of 303/31/2015 12:42:55



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 02/21/2015

03/20/2015

NumberComplaint

TEST CALL 117TEST
VEHICLE STOP 510TRAFFIC STOP
TRANSPORT 5TRANSPORT
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 1TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 4TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 46TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 6UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 26UNCONC-EMD
WARRANT 947WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 59WATER

Report Total: 5042

3Page of 303/31/2015 12:42:55



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

02/21/2015

03/20/2015

Department Number
1 169Data with no Department.
2 2data error, blank in Department
3 2ARC
4 15BERT
5 42BVFD
6 20CVFD
7 9DOT
8 1DSS
9 17DVFD

10 7EM
11 1EMBQ
12 520EMS
13 17EVFD
14 10FOR
15 1GAS
16 266HFD1
17 152HFD2
18 2348HPD
19 23HVFD
20 21KVFD
21 1ME
22 5PE
23 44SHP
24 6STRE
25 25TVFD
26 66VCAC
27 116VCFD
28 36VCR
29 1911VCSO
30 1WAKE
31 61WATE
32 1WILD
33 24WVFD

Total: 5042

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 103/31/2015 12:43:44



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

MARCH 2015 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Fleeta C. Edwards   10/23/2008 – 12/07/2009 292.55  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Georgia A. Napier   01/30/2006 & 03/20/2010  518.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Henry C. Riggan, Sr.  06/21/2006   386.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Carrie Adkins   02/15/2005     41.80  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Chrishon Allen   02/19/2005    150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kattie Balthrope   02/08/2005     75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Darold Bates   02/14/2005     44.17  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jeffrey Benjamin   02/02/2005    310.48  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Christopher Bordeaux  02/10/2005     95.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Edith R. Boyd   02/18/2005     75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Doreen Brathwaite   02/21/2005   458.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jemel D. Bullock   02/09/2005   375.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Linda C. Bullock   02/05/2005    88.44  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Patricia A. Burton   02/14/2005   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Vanessa Butler   02/22/2005   358.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Ricky E. Collier   02/16/2005   392.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Demetrice Crutchfield   02/26/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Duroff M. Daniel, Jr.  02/16/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Duroff M. Daniel, Sr.  02/03/2005    60.02  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Hazel W. Delbridge  02/19/2005    43.52  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Louis Dickerson   02/27/2005   545.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Mildred V. Edwards  02/12/2005 & 02/19/2005 130.24  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Roy L. Fowler   02/10/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jose Franquez-Cibrian  02/27/2005   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Trimeko J. Fredlaw  02/16/2005   100.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

James W. Fuller   02/24/2005   314.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Christopher H. Gay  02/23/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jerry W. Gibson   02/16/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Sandra L. Grissom  02/03/2005 & 02/24/2005 887.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David W. Hardee   02/23/2005 & 02/25/2005 123.51  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Larry E. Hardee   02/08/2005    58.39  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dominique Harris   02/03/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Willie M. Harris   02/03/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Jamante Hawkins   02/03/2005   266.80  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Alma B. Henry   02/06/2005   673.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
 



Emigdia Hernandez  02/28/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Regina C. Hester   02/19/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Teresa Jennings   02/21/2005   463.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bernice B. Jones   02/08/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Juanita B. Jones   02/13/2005   302.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Scott C. Keesee   02/26/2005   209.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sylvia Lewis   02/13/2005     19.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Keisha W. Livingston  02/20/2005   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Quentin J. Marrow   02/01/2005   231.85   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Barbara Martin   02/28/2005   105.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rogelio Martinez   02/05/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Sarah M. McGann   02/22/2005   106.51  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Priscilla Moss   02/02/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elbert Needham   02/24/2005   397.69  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Plummer Nelson   02/02/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael G. Norwood  02/15/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Daniel J. Nowell   02/19/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary Nykamp   02/11/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Otis L. Penn   02/22/2005   273.77  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Latasha Price   02/10/2005   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Betty Pulver   02/18/2005   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Justina Ramos-Silva  02/24/2005   137.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jaslin Renteria   02/06/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mattie P. Rogers   02/21/2005    61.72  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Thelma D. Springs  02/27/2005   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Leroy Steed   02/09/2005   165.34  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Geneva D. Terry   02/24/2005    16.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Janice D. Upchurch  02/28/2005   268.91  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Debra Vaughan   02/09/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sunorrious Waverly  02/21/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Wilbur W. Williams  02/16/2005 & 02/28/2005 113.04  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary V. Wimbush   02/16/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 17,076.25 



 

[2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] 
 

February/March 
2015 

 

  

Objectives  Outcomes 

1. Producers will increase sales of food locally to more 
agriculturally aware consumers through market development, 
producer and consumer education, and new farmer and 
infrastructure support. 
 

● The Kerr- Tar Beekeepers held March Meeting with 18 
members present. The program was Planting flowers for 
your bees. The members voted to support the community 
resource fair with $50 and would have a booth at the 
Resource Fair.  

2. Agricultural producers, workers, food handlers and 
consumers will adopt safer food and agricultural production, 
handling, and distribution practices that reduce workplace and 
home injuries/illnesses, enhance food security, and increase the 
quality and safety of food that North Carolinians prepare and 
consume 

 

3. Individuals and groups will acquire leadership and decision 
making capacities needed to guide and actively participate in 
local and state organizations. 
 

● Vance County 4-H organized and provided volunteer 
training through monthly Volunteer Leader’s Meeting. 
The purpose was to engage and train volunteers in the art 
of recruiting members, marketing programs, and program 
collaboration.  As volunteers they serve a vital role in the 
success of the 4-H program county-wide. 

● 4-H Agent Turner Pride serves as an active member in the 
NC 4-H Agent Association.  He serves on the Public 
Relations committee and is actively planning the 2016 
Winter Professional Meeting for all 4-H Agents in the 
state. 

 

4. Youth and adults will address community issues and/or  ●   Vance County 4-H Livestock and Pine Lake clubs 



 

[2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] 
 

February/March 
2015 

 

challenges through volunteerism. 
 

organized a community service event at a local church to 
serve food to those less fortunate.  They have agreed to 
serve on Mother’s Day Sunday.  They were scheduled for a 
Sunday in February but was rescheduled due to inclement 
weather. 

5. North Carolina's plant, animal and food systems will become 
more profitable and sustainable. 
 
 

● A Successful Small Farms Opportunities Conference was 
held on February 28,2015. The topics for this conference 
were Successful Business Planning for Small Farms,Using 
Solar Energy To Power Your Farm, Pastured Pork and 
Poultry Production, Shiitake Mushroom Production, 
Social Media To Market Your Farm & Products. Over 100 
individuals attended this conference. 

 6. Parents and caregivers will effectively use  
recommended parenting, self care practices and 
community resources. 
 

● Parent Educators are busy marketing the upcoming 
Incredible Years Series began February 12, 2015. There 
are 13 parents registered. 

● Parenting volunteer and former Incredible Years 
participant Shamieka Thornton nominated for a Prevent 
Child Abuse North Carolina, Parent Leader Award.  Ms. 
Thornton was also nominated for and received a 
scholarship to attend the PCANC Learning and Leadership 
Summit in March. Nominations submitted by the 
Parenting Education Program. 

● March 2015 Parenting Educator Vickie Jones joined the 
Vance County Department of Social Services. Jean Bell is 
now the Parenting Educator until the end of the 



 

[2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] 
 

February/March 
2015 

 

2014/2015 fiscal year.  
7.  Futures that Work: School to Career Pathways 
 

● Vance County Cooperative Extension and the Vance Co. 
Extension Advisory Leadership Council joined forces with 
several community agencies to host the 2nd Annual Vance 
County Community Resource Fair at Southern Vance High 
School. The fair provided an opportunity for youth and 
the community to see various careers in our community 
and community resources.  Over 1,500 community 
members and students participated in the fair. As a 
culminating activity the fair hosted an ag discussion panel 
that focused on the Future of Agriculture in NC.  

● At the resource fair, Vance County 4-H provided a panel 
discussion to 5th grade students at Clarke Elementary 
School.  The topic was on the college experience.  This 
included decisions on applying, opportunities at school, 
how to prepare for your future, etc.  Students left with a 
better understanding on how to reach their next goal of 
attending college. 

● Students participating in the Vance County 4-H 
Agriculture Leadership Institute have continued their 
curriculum (1) a week.  They also participated as a vendor 
in the 2nd Annual Resource Fair with a table that featured 
various projects completed in conjunction with the 
program.  Students were interviewed by Dispatch 
Reporter David Irvine and appeared in the paper on 
March 20th, 2015. 

8.  Youth and adult program participants will make  healthy 
food choices, achieve the recommended amount of physical 

 



 

[2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] 
 

February/March 
2015 

 

activity and reduce risk factors for chronic diseases 
9.  Consumers and communities will enhance the value of 
plants, animals, and landscapes while conserving valuable 
natural resources and protecting the environment. 
 

●  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EMS Calls Totals By Station

Company 9 (Main) 375

Company 1 (Bearpond FD) 131

February 2015 Call Totals 506

EMS Calls By Medical Category EMS Calls By Medical Category (cont)

Abdominal Pain 23 Traffic Accident 35

Allergies 5 Transfer / Interfacility 1

Animal Bite 1 Trauma, Arrest 0

Assault 10 Traumatic Injury 2

Back Pain 10 Unconscious / Fainting 13

Breathing Problems 58 Unknown Problems 15

Burns 0

Cardiac Arrest 4 EMS Calls By Outcome

Chest Pain 46

Choking 2 ALS Assist 2

CO Poisoning / Hazmat 0 Cancelled 1

Code Stroke 2 Cancelled Enroute 13

Convulsions / Seizure 17 Dead at Scene 5

Diabetic Problem 19 Fire Standby 5

Drowning 0 No Patient Found 14

Electrocution 0 Patient Refused Care 45

Eye Problem 0 Standby 1

Fall Victim 29 Training Chart 0

Fire Standby 10 Treated, Refused transport 48

Headache 7 Treated, Transferred Care 2

Heart Problems 5 Treated, Transported by EMS 370

Heat/Cold Exposure 1 Total 506

Hemorrhage/Laceration 7

Industrial Accident 0 Fire Calls By Outcome

Ingestion/Poisoning 5

MCI 0 Structure Fires (Golden Belt) 6

Not Applicable 14 Vehicle Fires 1

Not Available 4 Brush / Woods Fires 2

Not Known 4 First Responder 35

Pain 16 Motor Vehicle Accident 5

Pregnancy / Childbirth 4 Mutual Aid 17

Psychiatric Problems 2 Hazardous Materials 1

Respiratory Arrest 2 False Alarms 0

Sick Person 129 Service Calls 4

Stab/Gunshot Wound 2 Total For Month 71

STEMI 1

Stroke/CVA 2

Vance County Emergency Service
02/01/2015‐ 02/25/15 Call Breakdown



















Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
March, 2015 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Setup new user accounts for VCSO.  
 

2. Worked with e911 to setup and install the updated PROQA server.  
 

3. Met with planning e911, Planning, and Envirolink to work out the details of the 
Envirolink management installation. 
 

4. Checked on a printing issue at the farmers market and determined the printer is still under 
warranty. 
 

5. Setup VPN and CSI access for the Soil and Water Conservation Dept.  
 

6. Installed two versions of Java at the VCSO to accommodate DCI access.  
 

7. Reinstalled Windows 7 on a system at e911 due to file corruption.  
 

8. Performed adds/moves to DSS phone system for CPS/DSS new hires and changes. 
 

9. Updated Java installation in the tax office. 
 

10. Reinstalled a public kiosk PC in the Senior Center due to file corruption.  
 

11. Fixed issue with the UTM/Firewall interfering with the normal operation the of the Jails 
key management system. 
 

12. Saw to the installation of two phone lines in the new courthouse for remote access to the 
Envirolink server. 
 

13. Setup dual monitors for the tax revaluation PCs in the Tax office . 
 

14. Reworked the VPN implementation for the Tax office database updates. 
 

15. Fixed a video issue with a Fire/EMS PC. 
 

16. Attend online training for Sonicwall UTM management. 
 

17. Worked with Gupton HVAC services to install a new climate control computer for the 
security/maintenance dept. 
 

18. Worked with the Board of Elections to help them move their offices within the Dennis 
Building.  



 
19. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 

prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

20. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

21. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system. 
 

22. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

23. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 

24. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

     













































































































NCDVA-2

  
County/District:________________Vance #6 Month/Yea2015 March

D
at

e

Name F
ax

es
/E

-m
ai

l

W
ri

tt
en

O
th

er

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

 &
 

In
 P

er
so

n

O
E

F
/O

IF
 2

0
0

3
-P

re
se

n
t

G
ul

f 
W

ar
  

1
9

9
0

-1
9

9
1

V
ie

tn
am

 1
9

6
4

 -
1

9
7

5

K
or

ea
 1

9
5

0
-1

9
5

5

W
W

II
 1

9
4

1
-1

9
4

6

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
tio

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n
's

 P
e

n
si

o
n

W
id

o
w

's
 P

e
n

si
o

n

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
o

rt
h

 C
a

ro
lin

a
  

B
e

n
e

fit
s

P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 

b
ri

e
fin

g
s

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s

24-Feb Various 1 1 1

25-Feb  " 1 1 2

2-Mar  "                        1 5 1 6 5 3 1 2

3-Mar  " 5 2 7 1 2 1 1 5

4-Mar  " 4 5 9 1 1 6 4

5-Mar  " 1 1 2 3 2 1 1 1

6-Mar  " 2 4 6 2 5 1

9-Mar  " 4 6 10    1 2 1 3 1 4

10-Mar  " 4 7 11 1 4 1 2 1 2

11-Mar  " 3 1 4 1 1 2

12-Mar  " 3 3 6 1 1 2

13-Mar  " 1 1 2 1 1 1

16-Mar  " 2 3 5 1 1 1 1 2

17-Mar 1 3 4 1 2 1

18-Mar  " 2 2 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 2

19-Mar  " 3 7 10 2 1 1 3 1 3

23-Mar  " 2 2 4 1 1 1   2

24-Mar  " 3 2 5 1 1 1 1

25-Mar  " 4 5 9 1 1 1 6 1 3

26-Mar  " 4 5 9 2 1 1 3 1 1 1 4

27-Mar  " 1 2 3 2 1 1 2

30-Mar  " 3 2 5 1 2 1 1 1

2-Mar T. Davis, DSC, VSO 1 1

9-Mar T. Davis, DSC, VSO 1 1

16-Mar T. Davis, DSC, VSO 1 1

TOTAL 58 67 128 1 1 29 2 18 11 0 0 0 0 4 3 0 1 0 7 0 3 42

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)


	Agenda
	Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Amendments
	Brian Short
	Water District Board
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	County Attorney's Report
	Finance Director's Report
	County Manager's Report
	Consent Agenda



